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ROCEEDINGS
PRESIDING COMMISSIONER BAKER: All right, we're

‘anlsheAréccrd;_ This will be a subsequent parole
~congideration ﬁor Charles Manson. ID number is B-
;3392§u On 4/22/?1, the prisoner was received in CDC
;p@@s&&aﬁ to»Panal Code section 1168 for viciation of
iP&ﬁal Code section, eight counts of 187. That's first
fdegxéefmg:der out ¢f Los Angeles County. Their case
ﬁ number is A-253156, counts one through seven, and the

. contrclling minimum eligible parole is 12/13/73. The

prigoner was also received on the same date for

/violation»of Penal Code section 187, one count of

first degree murder out of Los Angeles County, case
number A-267861, count one. Today's date is M™arch 27,
199?. We're located at Corcoran State Prison. The
time is approximately 1:30 P.M. We're going to start
by establishing voice identification by each of us
stating our first name and last name, spelling our
last name. Mr. Manson, when we get around the table
to you, if after you spell your last name, if you'll
give me your CDC number. We'll start with Mr.
Douglas, and we'll go tco his left.

DEPUTY COMMISSIONER DOUGLAS: Mike Douglas, D-
o-u-g-l-a-8, Deputy Commissioner, Board of Prison
Terms .

PRESIDING COMMISBIONER BAXER: My name is Steve

Baker, B-a-k-g-~r, Commissioner with the Board of
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ommissioner, Board eﬁ;yrijaﬂ};

‘les Millis Scott Manson, B-
£ them. |
NER BAKER: Spell your last

ER DUTGLAS: Would you spell

M-a-n-s-o-a.

[SSI0ONER BAKER: Thank you. Mr.

T ATTORNEY KAY: Yes, Steven Kay

spelled K-a-y.

Steven Kay, from his wmother.
SIONER BAKER: Okay.
*§: Gary Higgins, H-i-g-g-i-n-s&,

arcle Representative.

‘?;igaﬁka Laura Flemate, F-1-
ant .

CRSTILLO: Mr. V.J. Castillo, C-

gigtant C&PR.
OFFICER DR LOS SANTOS: Officer A.
, D+@-l-0-g-g-a-n-t-o-8, Correctional

Corsoran.
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M. Martins, M-a-r-t-i-n-s,

{Inaudible.)

SER BAKER: Cameraman,

"ﬁanlﬁénzal, M-e-n-z-e-1.

Y

Mary Grady, G-r-a-d-y, KTBS TV.

AN: Sheldon Gajarian, G-a-j-a-r-i-a-

ISSIONER BAKER: All right, thank
e}”ﬁﬁr.'ﬁaﬁsﬁn, the porpose of today's
évg@éin consider your suitability for
3r:iying at a decisicng we'll consider the
*ffé@gﬁ, prior criminality and social
:ﬁall~&$ y&ar behavior since your

. We have reviewed your central file and

ipts, and we'll give you an

aﬁ@éka any corrections or any

Qﬁcfthé record, then incorporate by
a~e~§qatﬁmeﬁt of fact from the decision
ember 1, 1982, pages twc through six.
rectly to your progress since vyour

g, the new psychiatric reports and any
ion which has a bearing on parole

Any change in your parocle plansg should
,ﬁ'ﬁﬁ our attention at that time. And before
3 redess for deliberation, the district attorney and

'SIATHO HVY WODdaNLJoR)
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a

0 an opportunity ta‘m§1;§_
ling garale'auitability’and,
’;ﬁté: Cettaiﬁ rights that you
1g, you have a right of a timély
ng, and your file was made

ou for review. You have the :ight &o
 n@lévaﬁt dééuments. Do vou havé documents

'to the Bepard today that we don't already

ATE §§§§G§=~iW&ll, I'm not much into the

ective of this particular chamber of

} COMMISSIONER BAKER: Okay, so we

wwch have all the documents that we're coing to

;hﬁﬁ/what’ycﬁ‘re saying?

Well, I imagine. You wrote

f§@§§ISSIOKxR BAKER: Okay. You also

to an impartial Panel. Do you have any

:h the Panel members seated before you
No, no, in fact, I'm, I'm, it's

HIBSIONER BAKER: Okay. You're

\é'ﬁﬁt a copy of the tentative written decimion
That

review., A transcript and a copy of that

decigion will be effective in 90 days

SIAIHOH Y WO dNIKIOoR)
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: ﬁg§§ of the effec

ire not required to discuss
. You're not regquired to

Kﬁ_&?ar,,tha Panel doss accept

e today.

‘,Right,'right;‘right, good.
ga\aaxxﬁz Mr. Douglas, any
on going to be used?

ot t DOUGLAZ: No, Mr. Chair.

’ BAKER: All right. Mr.

you get a copy? Did you get a packet like
‘Someone offered me something if
'ng, but then somesone elsge told me
ing because my name was worth a lot

they didn't want me using it as another

(NG COMMISSIONER BAKER: All right, I

(80®: I'm not wmuch at this book
s géa. What am I looking for, exactly?

Just to wmake

in other words, we're not

S3IAIHOH VY WOdBAUJoRID



&
report and your peych report and all the other

(inaudible) .
INMATE MAWSON: Oh, yeah, the guy offered that,

yeah. He brought that in to my attention.

PRESIDING COMMISSIOHER BAKER: Okay, good.

- IKMATE MANSON: But I'm not sure of .11 them
iittle écratches.

PRESIDING COMMISSIONER BAXER: Okay. Well, I
understand that. Are you reldy to proceed without --

INMATE MANSON: Yes, sir, I'm here for you.
Whatever you wish.

PRESIDING COMMISSIONER BAKER: Do you have any
preliminary objections before we start?

INMATE MANSON: Well, yeah, I have a low of
objections, but no cne's ever been interested before.

PRESIDING COMMISSIONER BAKER: Ckay, do vou
have any objections to the way the hearing is being,
is being conducted?

INMATE MANSON: No, no, it seems reascnab.e.

PRESIDING COMMISSICNER BAKER: Okay, that's
kind of what we're after, --

I¥NMATE MANSON: Yes, sir. Yes, sir.

PRESIDING COMMISSIONER BAKER: -~ is whether
or not you have any objections to the hearing. Okay,
do you swear to tell us the truth today?

IRMATE HMANSOM: Always.

PRESIDING COMBMISEIONER BAKER: All right.

SIAIHOH Y WODaALIoRI)



r~$keitar?. Cﬁime parﬁﬁéﬁa were
mpany Charles 'Tex' Watson in order to
~ﬁaﬂsﬂﬁ‘3r orders . érime partners were‘y
Sﬁp&ﬁ*&tkins, -t |

Where’'- this coming from?

'“ﬁ@iéé”ézssiesxg BAERKYNR: This comes from

n xyp@rt from when you first came into the
E MANSON: Oh, well, it's a little

¥G COMMISSIONER BAXER: Well, when I get
g this, then I'll ask you and you can

vergion. All right?

Ail right.

~éﬁuﬁxsﬁraxza BAKER: We'll get it
éiﬁ. Anyway, "Crime partners were Tex

a Kssabian, Susan Atkins and Patricia

. Waﬁﬁén drove to Cielo Drive. The vehicle

victim Steven Parent approached the gate.

2d him at gunpoint and fatally shot him.
the orime partners then proceeded to the house

entrance except Linda Xapabian who stood

SIAIHOH Y WODaALIoR)




%{Lgastillaﬁ by multiple stab
was killed by multiple stab

Manson drove his crime partners

the crime partners and directed them to

denice and kill the occupants. Crime

Crime partners entered the residence
La Bianca by inflicting stab wounds to
en and carved the word 'war' on his
ary La Bianca was killed by multiple

& to the neck, neck and the trunk. At both
"#scenes, the crime partners used the blood
img to write worde on the wall.® The other
§r3§iﬁﬁﬁg count one, case number 267861,

Manson and crime partners Beausoleil,

ogan and Davis tortured Gary Hinman by

SIAIH O H Y WODaALIOoRI)


http:vict'.ms

ear and causing a

yaivéis‘ﬁaga. Suh§ ‘§V>

‘his property. On 7/27/63,

;Laaiéil." - That's the stateﬁang of

‘§~rﬁﬁ they've been presented to

'bYas, gir.

‘ggxﬁﬂkk BAXER: Did you want to
Yeah, I been wanting to for

it wouldn't, it wouldn't listen.

*é@gﬁisstﬁﬁﬁi BARKER: Okay, this is

Well, see, there, there we go,

LSS

¢ COMMISSIONER BAKER: That's right.

BAMSOM: -- you know, and we're talking

PR | BSIOHER BARER: I understand
I just want you to do the best you can.

a stab wound to the heart which

'SIAIHOH VY WOSBNLJORD




10 |
ah, well, the more c&ﬁﬁusﬁaﬁ
| on me with lies and deceit and
&3§xséﬂy little things that they
ﬁilis for comes back to the

I}vg been in since I was a little
ed at éverythiﬂg froem a crild's

bacgﬁse~1'm gtill ten years old because

een up underneath the authority of the
 £1§§$ 2 littleften~year~olé kid because
'iiﬁétféﬁt_cﬁ prison, she brought me over
ose gith‘t§a,manks‘in the Mikeh Catholic
escaped there at 13 years old, and I

’ afidﬁ of things, and I went through a lot
ming to California to get to the gituations
fin‘héfe néw. My grandmother was a first
ich out of Kentucky, with a long rifle.
{phonetic) gave me a knife and taught me
it. They gave me guns and taught me how to
?hay gave me soul and taught me how o

ié war because I'm not a yankee. I'm a

t of the hills of Kentucky and Tennessee.
-elling these people from Califormia that, but

y don't @nﬁérst&nd what a Beverly Hillbilly is. I
o %@EQt éfyaﬂéarwarld things. I've been in the

e @@@g@il my life since I was a child. You make
%@ﬁ&ﬁé ¢ross me, I'l1l catch you. It's that

¢, Sooner or later in prison, you learn if vou

@
%
g.
>
oy
O
T
<
rm
%



il

st anyone get that over on you and bust you up with
~£keithalei get up in your rump and take everything
»‘ybﬁfvg got, so I don't allow that in my world. So I'm
/ﬁﬁ§a%negth\the basement. I've got Barrv Goldwater's
‘ﬁiﬁtﬁxa én my mirror, United States of America all the
&ﬁ&#@. I fight and die‘fcr God and country that guick,
gbuhmﬁhﬁn‘it comes down to where I'm not good enough
';ﬁar‘smma réason to be on the Ho Min Chin [sic] trail
ﬁwiuﬁ tbﬁ Viét Cong, fighting for liberations. the
B ”P&ae&fﬁévemant Qr‘whqse‘lest children are we helping
nﬁra.aﬁ'tha bottom of this pile of whatever we call
~€ﬁiﬁ,'yan know. We are all piled on top of ourselves
/wihh thouaénds'ahd thousands of rules. I get out of
prison for a minute and meet the Angels of L.7.. L.A.
,i§~£ngalﬁawa (snapping fingers). Back in the back,
wnhat?s whér£ we get down. You up in the front talking
~about money, honey. I'm back in the back, up in the
"fﬁxﬁgk;f She knows me well. I'm on socul, my
ffiﬁaudible). This Angel to these monks that just took
“their heads in San Diego because they're way behind
 §&%&, under water. We're dead in that nuclear
gubmarine coming back from China with Ronny Reagan
riding wheelchaire on fire. I've sgseen the

paratroopers in Arizona highway. Our Father who art

25 in Heaven, hallowed be Thy name. That's my daddy,
26 too, you know. But then you keep coming back and
27 telling me I'm less than an American because I

SIAIHOH Y WO dNKIOoRD)



. 12

'whigyed everybody i _

ablems with anybody. ou
‘ t my word. I was Judge

s Marson. I'm Judge Clder. I'm
‘zoo in San Diego. I ride a

‘ié a motorcycle in L.A., &z bunch of
s§Calltthéméelves devils; say their get
 'the money over in another edge of
“the Beach Bcys tied up in their
iéan't get into the real estate because
ﬁrlne that's run by Jodie Hoover
1&@4& §§@£ in the chapel, who comes from

the drug cartel, saying he got money

Vgﬁﬁﬁhe taking that pussy. I blew him to

\t simpie. Ring the bell. Ding along,
sing along, Mitch Miller, the movies. I'm
. Hard as a hobo. Loves the roaming

H inaudible). I'm Gene Autry. I'm all those

 $§%&¥ children. I'm down a wave or two

h &@u; what you're doing. You're over

Eh§ eagles and the fathers of great lands,

k&ng*en other wings, and badest motherfucker

~L;$$ déﬁ live. I'm terrible. Adolf Hitler was a
©gy. The girl in the class over there at

ity of Southern California {laughter),

wﬁ ? the big eagles fly. And I know Fort

£, i ktiow, I know Fort MacArthur, chain of

Q
%;
gg
>
By,
O
T
<
m
n



KER: Are you
sonsible for life itself.

Greek Apollo through the

 :$1&3§ in the diamond mines, of
‘Q@é Mo Canyetta, (phonetic)? Malma,
mbéf him? I was in prison with him.

' 1£38£$§£3 BAKER: Are you
7'€5&fmﬂders, thrugh?

N: I'm responsible for Scotch

ISSIONER BAKER: That's “¢?

M: And the Highlands and the

i killed a lot of pecple in my life, I
~done a lot of things that I'm not ashamed
{gaﬁﬁigted for things I didn't do, and then
fér thiﬁgs that I did. I was everything
was supposed to be down on the level that I
:ﬁﬁ, I was a hobo, and everything I knew
c¢ame back on the English language as if
i&y wordeg, and that I had discovered this
"ﬁthiﬁg~my&slf. And I was really Chriatopher
 And then I went and asked the doctor what
He killed himself because somebody else

ving with his woman, and he was jealous. And I

tes, I've bheen watching them
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7~§§§‘t'?@ﬁ‘@ll jaﬁg

you know.

ggigﬁé Okay .

: 8o I plead guilty. It'll ring
dﬁigaﬁ‘@ne. | |

R BAKER: I undevstand.

N: - Yes, sir.
*éSlﬁKER BARZR: Indiana?
Y&ﬁ; Eir o

SSIONER BARKER: That was a 1948

¥: T think your timing is a little

nk it was '44.

' iéﬁﬁ&i&giaﬁka BAKER: Okay. Well, let
nd theh you can --

N: Yeah.

u £SS§é§§§ BAKER: -- correct

wrong in here. It says you went AWOL from
ol %nﬁ”yﬁa were placed in Indiana State
Egﬁian&,

ANSON: Uh-huh,

G COMMISSION

JER BAKER: Went AWOL with

gul

Ve, pegquently stole a automobile and

xﬁkﬁ to Beaver, Utah, arrested in 1951, convicted of

S3AIHOH Y WOddALOoRID




five years probation. 1960, Los
\ﬁ»viﬁlatian, ten years federal
gland, (phonetic) Washington. 1967,

with an officer, three years

8, South Ventura, reproducing or
‘*Simile or a driver's license. 1969,

\éﬁ,yau came in for this. Is all that

jfa&ia BAKER: Okay. Now, your

ZR BAZER: Okay, you wers

Right.
S8IONER BAKER: Okay. Shortly

S3AIHOH Y WOSdNLJOPRID




is that right?

:ehﬁmlfga G~valt,

‘I'm not sure. There's a couple

there, an institution in South

Q \

g?

And that §

voree in 1956 with one son. 35
That wag her diveorce. I dida't @)

I;
< b

It wasn't youyr T

o
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s HNo, I didn't, I don‘'t believe

NG COMMISSIONER BAKER: Okay. It says

vice, residential pattern prior to the

- MAMSON: No. No, that's not correct.
PRESIDING COMMISSIONER BAXER: Okay, what's

eorrect?

YING COMMISSIONER BAKER: Whatever was

-~ that children do.
G COMMISSIONER BAKER: Okav. Did you

LN20M: No, I've never let anything

encugh to get ahold of me. I've tried to

yatand what it is. I've learned from everything

‘I've done.

PRESIDING COMMISSIONER BARER: All right, so
experimented with various drugs, but you never got
addicted to them?

INMATE MAMBOW: I've been looking for mysgelf

ATE MAMSON: I ran the gambit of the street,

0

SJAIHO d VWO SNUJOS
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éa.iﬁﬁgitigg. I've been trying to find out a lot.

PRESIDING COMMISSIONER BAKER: Okay, is there

‘/“w}h%@§ §;sa that I should know about your history
before you came into the institutiomn on this

ﬁiiﬁgnt‘that I haven't already talked about?

INMATE MANWSOM: Well, yeah, I think what you're

;gbf"ﬁgiag.gp is really important. The other Board

'7\_w’£'evan congider what you‘re considering, and I

| gﬁﬁzaéiat& your considerationgs in this area. Those
S“wara the days that set my mind to do what I had to do
"§Qx what I had to do. I had a captain named Kirk who
would get four other dudes to hold me on four points
id take a big leather strap and teach me what he

~ wanted done, he wanted it done. There was noc in
}7§ﬁ§w§§$,

| PEESIDING COMMISSIONER BAKER: Which

institution was thac?

(ANSOW: That was Plainfield (phomnetic).
PRESIDING COMMISSIONER BAKER: Plainfield?

ATE MAWSON: Plainfield. That was right

‘after the second world war. If you remember, a lot of

mople from Burope came over here and got fobs
right afcter that so that era of confinement is not

i to what we're doing now. It was pretty, a

pretiy treacherous place in them daye because we were

&t war, 80 -~ I1've been raised in the gtomach of this

S3IAIHOH Y LWOOSNLORID)
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. and I've been living and doing whatever I have

€0 do. If I caa live in peace, I'll rum and live in

~Q§§§e. If I can get along with people, I'll get
‘alomg, you know. I'll do my best to do everything I
;ﬁg%,'hut when they mess with my music or they fuck
yéiﬁkjmy family or they bother my dog or steal my cows
or mistreat my horses, I'll do whatever I feel is
k '" §a#y to do whatever I feel is necessary because I
,,,,, ieve in George Washington. I believe in the
‘onstitution of George Washington. I believe in the
ff§§ike& States government. I don't believe in Abraham
ﬁi\f@incﬁia' 'I never did. I don't like him at all.
That's the truth.

P%%QIBXK@ COMKISSIONER BAKER: Okay, thank yru.
Would you give your attention now to Mr. Douglas?

He's going to talk to you about what vou've done since

you've been in the institution.

COMKISSIONRR DOUGLAS: Good afternoon,
¥r. Mandon.
¥ Yeah.
ER DOUGLAS: Okay, we're going

to talk a little bit about how you've been getting
' since you had your last parocle suitability

iy which wasg on 4/21/92. Your clagsificatiocn

sore currently is 343. And, of course, the first

thing I reviewed in your C-file was yvour 118s, and I

counted 13 115 that you've received since your last

SALIJOPRID
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:35 since you've been in

-

‘eatening staff on 10/31/96.

- one on 6}21!?6 for discbeying

for disobeying orders and 1/14/55

ent. ,¥an got one 9/25/95 for

1l a pﬁsce officer. On 4/5/95 vovu

reotics. I guess you were involved in
95 you failed to report. On 1/4/94 you
-bounds. On 7/21/94 you had an

‘tape recorder. On 7/21/:3 you had
/af'gisbaﬁbing instrument, and on %/22/93

sault on a prisoner, and then your firset omns

‘g was on 10/7/92 for dangerous

pretty much goes over your

ﬁﬁg to the negative side of what's
‘with you. I noted in further review
_noted one laudatory chrono on 12/31/94 for
» in AA. That's pretty interesting. Did
\;&7chxana? How long did you participate

MANSON: Since 1954. When Navy

ned up Terminal Island for the

*'iﬁriQ@g system, they was turning it over

rion eight into a prison perspective. I'd

everybody in Ohio, Kentucky, West Virginia,

gnd they sgent me out here on the coast and
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~§;ma on n&g,g&md out there to make a new prison
Eﬁya@am. Iééiﬁﬁ‘t know what they were deoing. I dido't
know wh@t I was doing. But federal prisong are run
sxika.&ﬁigs. There's like Marion, Illinois and
Levenwnrth are run like out of U.S.8. Missouri amd all
"%ﬁéﬁigiacas. 8o being on, in prison all these yerre,
X 1aﬁk§ﬁ at the government and the perspectives of the
cworld in a different, in a different perspective. HNot
the same way you guys do.

ITY COMMISSIONER DOUGLAS: Right.

HEATE MANSON: I look at it from the patriarch
more than the matriarch. The matriarch is more in the
fﬁ&@y of the world that's existing today, but in my
sind
paturally I'm a patriarch. I believe in the field of

and heart I would want the, the patriarch becauce

honor, and I believe if someone offends you, that you

have the right to smack them in the mouth, punch them
£, and dare them to come out, and fight until, vou

the field of honor is there, yvou know.
43 ‘ 4 @&ﬁy ® ﬁli gigkt &

W: That's the way prisomn is run.
IX8SI0N
Well, I run that.
MISSIONER ©
in there, too, on 2/18/%4 for programming per
gxpectations and having acceptable behavior.

2 DOUGLAE: Yeah.

WeLAE: You have a chrosno

SIAIHOH VY WOD"dAMJoRD




DOUGLAS: And, you know,
in a wire or something. You

‘last hearing, you turned in a

3 IXeah, but, see, you've got to
s‘is’Corréctions. Department of
 ‘have>a bunch of men in uniform, and
 \xsgtiﬁg. That's what they do.
'SIONER DOUGLAS: Right.

That's their business. They

t. They're good at it.
TONER DOUGLAS: Right.

L 13

There's a lot of good men in

king these corrections. Well, I'm

too, and I'm stuck in between the cracks in

f@ighén something don't go the way I think

 §é”a d I Eave to stand up on that and make a
e, I've got to do it whether I want to
\ﬁ;ﬁ léen@&nant comes to me and tells me
1kh;f§; Hera's a restricted area. Here's a

@G;ﬁwéﬁg that®, and no one's been down that

imagine. Well, I dig up keys. I got to be

»?@? with the Roman Bwpire coming back from the

"ﬁ‘ﬁé@ﬁuge like Roma

n Polanskl wasg very mad about

that -- What's that other guy's name that won

SIAIHOHY WODBNLTORID



at me out of some mansy &

N' Roses that had a magazine

-~ then I'm

ONER DOUGLAS: You haven't been

¥o. WNo, sir.

88I0ONER DOUGLAS: No, you haven't

ON: Now, wait a minute. And I
fﬁg to be bad. I'm just tryiang Lo get
i'm just trying to live, that's all.
SIONER DOUGLAS: I see.
: HANSON: I'm not trying to be nasty to
/. He, no, if you'd gave me my rights, all this

fﬁ‘t have happened. How, look at it. Take your

SIATHOH Y LUOOaAL




me you again., You know, that's a

'Ifm~allgthe way to Chief Douglag

her 'iﬂ'féxmiﬁal Island, McNeil Island.
‘the Supreme Court, Douglas, was his name?

led some papers with him. I'm not

ut Of the trash.
ISSIONER DOUGLAS: Okay.

: In other words, I've been in

before, you know.

¥R DOUGLAS: Okay, I'm going

|

’afyﬁrtian of the post-conviction

;ar§ﬂ;,5red by J. Garcia, (phonetic)

onal Counselor I, and reviewed by K., initial

B Gaa~§~a~1-d-c-n, Correctional Counselor

* pogst-conviction factors, it says "The

i&iie@@iﬁ@ﬁ'lé CDC 1158 since his last

nce before the Board of Prison Terms.

‘g eomduct within the institution at the time

avs %@ be inmproving. However, subject's sporadic
.8 wsﬁlﬁ)ﬁppﬁar to indicate that he has made no

Bg to be reintegrated into society. Most

gubject's recent CDC 11% of 10/31/96", and

t, of course, was the one relating to threatening

the staff. The report summarizes by saying

'SIAIHOH Y WOOBALORID



nse, prior rac

 &r1b§1iawes the pris
degree of tﬁreat to tha
son ac this time, this

~schﬁtinued in-custody misconduct

krée before the Boarc¢ of Friﬁan' "'f?

so poses a threat to the public due

influence on others. There have

];s@x: He's right. He's right.

1l agree with that.

sxﬂﬂgg DOUGLAS : "There have been

ychiatric reports which reflect the

f‘s violence potential within the
. Lyons, (phonetic) Ph.D., Staff

‘1f§;a*ﬁaticn submitted to the Board of
“i§ 1§E9; 'His dangerousness lies in his
gloped ability to influence others'." And
§ yﬂﬁr post-~conviction factors. Now,

your psychiatric report, Mr. Manson.

Ol: Yeah. 1T don't get to respond

LSSIONRBR DOUGLAS: VYes, sure. Why

you take a minute in response to what I had to




¢ have any to staz

\S: Okay. We'll

‘5;, This is a ra?ért,
that was prepared for this hsaring
;EQ&Qs, Saenior Psychologist. And Mr.

going to read all of it. I'm only

I know. Yeah.

DOUGLAS: Under mental
‘But this will go in history

”ﬁxa/saﬁgzasg Well, I don't

Chapter, how much?
ER DOUGLAS: I don't know.

atus at the time of the

BR DOUGLAS: -=- it sald that
‘psychotic criteria, no thought

- or affective disturbance. You were alert,

- and oriented. "He was appropriately
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sl dressed. He (inaudible) well with the
fﬁéx'éiﬁaejﬁe considers that he #as treated“fairly
é ﬂé<&n éﬁé;cﬁéﬁsion'his complaints concerning |
’ﬁéxé&gmaﬁt at the hands of certain custody personnel

ﬁgwgré concluded to his satisfaction. He expressed

L ﬁétitudeVaéecrdingly. As usual, inmate Manson spoke
'@ m?t&phor and allegory and on occasion had to be
},réﬁi@ﬂéd»to be more linear and concrete. He has a
f?cii#iealhistofy of exercising contreol, manipulation
7an§f§qwar over his associates and followers, fueled Dy
4 ~n§r§iséistic rage for real or imaginea slights and
‘é&ﬁﬁegﬁéct taken literally by his followers as license

© . _and license to kill. He reported no current

"fgﬁychiatric complaints. PFis primary complaint was
ftﬁﬁtwhiﬁ guitar; which was given to him by a
Journaligt in return for granting him an interview,
had been taken away from him two years ago. He
x@?eaieﬁ sexist and racist views and regularly rails
agﬁinst the system for abuses to the disenfranchised
&ﬁé the environment. Previously, he reported to his
coungelor that he had been upset because he'd
recommended placement in the Category K program at
CMF. This examiner feels that currently Categoxry K
placement is not appropriate. Inmate Manson has
exhibited considerable intelligeace by concerning
himgelf with the abstract and being very aware of just

noticeable differences in others and hasg demonstrated

'SIAIHOH VY WOSALORID
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‘%ﬁ%i&ty of @aaigulation and contrel upon others

Qf?ﬂﬁerful‘rainforcam&nts of sex, drugs, passive-

gressive rewards and punishments in a community
*fsjgging,with communal economics and lifestyle." He

gﬁaé en to say that *He exhibits some signs of schizo-

>‘130ﬁive_§érsanality disorder. Once in a while he
ééﬁ&frév&rﬁ to magical.thinking an flights cf fancy,
but m@§ag§n allegory'and metaphor than in the
1}i¥1aﬁi§nal syétam. He haé a histcry of a rather
ae?@rg caltural aﬁé educational deficit. No doubt
thﬁﬁé'sacial inadegquacies precipitater. the Category K
§1acsgént recommendation. Through his own remedial
-and enrichment de facto self-help gragramming; it's no
‘long&r at issue.“ You're diagnosed, Mr. Manson, under
axis one as "Psychoactive substance abuse". Axis two
"Anti-social personality disorder with narcissistic
aggressive schizopale (phonetic) features, principal
diagnosis”. Axis three "Various somatic complaints
uﬁﬁe:ftraatmgnt". Axis four, psychosocial stressors,
the severity, "Moderate due to incarceration and the
impending hearing', and you were given a current GAF
score of 75, and your highest GAF score in the past
year was 75. Under progress and prognosgis it says
“His progress 18 not necessarily remarkable apart from
a norwal wmaturation with age. His prognosis is not
good since his disciplinary history since the Board

hearing five years ago speaks for itself. He appears

SIAIHOH Y WO dNIKIORL)
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gigned to the present condition and position, and
Sha§ 1a§t:ga¥ting comment to this examiner was 'This is
'ﬂafﬁé;ter~1ifa‘ﬁhan an old felks home®." Under
ééngiuaiog aﬁé recammendations,>“1nmate Mangon is
(gﬁmﬁét&nt;and'respcnsible for his own bzhavior. He
hgs?thg éa?abity to abide by institutional standards.
Tﬁef@’s no current evidence that suggests

; pﬁyﬁhnpgtholcgy. His vionlence potential is still
_c@nai&gred graater~than-average, as a discussion
concerning the La'Bianca murder will attest. This
examiner is not suggesting the Beard to get intce this
\7due te the time restraints. Since inmate Manson
‘lgxactiaes manipulation powerrand control over his
followers, he is still cousidered to be a dangerous
man, especially if he were to partake of illicit drug
abuse. He has not yet begun to contemplate underlying
causes of his current attitude other than to see
himself as a victim of the system. He has some
considerable artistic ability, and he should be

' &nﬁauraged to continue such controlled outlets for
this expression. This examiner has seen noticeable
imprcevement in his verbal ability in a one-to-one
gsetting. His physical and medical needs seem to be
well taken care of. The examiner read his medical
file with interest. He is maincaining as well as can
26 be expected under the circumstances." And the doctor

a7 notes that "Programming decisions can be based on
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ﬁﬂnt:ai h‘%ﬁlth factors

ns of that psychiatric x&géré}
V 1 it to the Chair.

I like that last; those two
u say those again?
lgiﬁgﬁk BAKER: Well, he geid
:;dacisicng should be based oh custody
- than mental health factors. And I'11
  ﬁh§ir, Mr. Manson.

ON: VYeah. Whoever did that did a

7:ﬁﬁi§n't they?
OMER DOUGLAS: Yeah.

Yeéh, that was a, that wae a

SIONER DUUGLAS: Thanks.
JSIONER BAKER: Did you want to

¥Yeah, I thought the guy, he had

0

gg down there, pretty much. Yeah,
se things. He's making me look a
5,r;¢;&ﬁ I really am, but, {laughter) yesah,
éﬁatév%x it takes is where I have to roll,
£ got no choice about it. If I had & choice,
‘:ﬂ~§ﬁy§ cpen up the gates of wherever, wherever,

ou know, 1I'd get on down the rcad, and you could have

:éﬁaflig HManson thing that they created because

“thgykﬁavén‘t aven seen me, not really. They seen all

S3IAIHOH Y LOD'SNLOPe
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 :%§7é1ay, you know. They don't want to

Y.

fISSIONER BAKER: All right. Mr.

1 qt' k to you about your parole plans.
ER VAN COURT: Yes, sir. Mz. Manson,

rbie plans? Do‘you have any paro.le

'°$Q§= Well, I thought about.that, and
‘Wduld be a question, aud I wrote that down
;1ittle books. Let me see if I can gather
 sfprper1y. 'Say it ance.uore.

NER VAN COURT: Yeah. Do you have any

‘at,éil; Mr. Manson?

I MANSON: Do I have any parcle plans? *
hy I was going to ask yvou, are you in prison?

g~a job for God and country, I think.

~States Supreme Court gave me my life back.

‘ﬁﬁe death penalty. Said it's cruel and

10

be hmént. I agree with them, and I‘ve been
ever since 'cause they gave me my life, so

t right to them. 1It's there life, too, you

y§b E'm helping as much as I can in the
that I am, the government that I know

?&ﬁﬁ?»ﬁaés@v&lt and my, my sergeant and my

28 %&§ all that kind of stuff, you know. I
¥ grew up to do all that kind of stuff, but I geen

‘»%»hﬁf,%:éﬁlé doing it. I always wanted to. You know,

S3AIHOH Y LWOSALJOPe



32

t would have heen nice if I could have got in the
k}5ﬁéxvi¢é; yéu,knowg and been some kind of military guy,
 §1Unigad‘staEes Marshall or something, you know. But
\:i*ve been stuck in jail, watchirng everybody else live
;‘thair life, so then as I grow up, I begin to see that
ff i}veheen out'there just as much as I'm in here, too,
”§§ 7;£mas;»y0u know. And even though I don't make
jéﬁaQépfight’ndw, that later on sometimes like
'“-fiaéadibié) somewhere. It says "Ley, who we got

|  1a¢ke§Jﬁp in there“? I mean what is this trip? Do
'you'féally»want to know?

| COMMISSIONER VAN COURT: Okay. Well, no, Mr.
Manson.

. INMATE MANSON: I didn't think so.

| COMMISSIONER VAN COURT: We'll say, if down the
line you:were actually‘given a parole date, what would
yéﬁriplans be?

INMATE MANSON: I would go poof.

COEMISSIONER VAN COURT: Poof?

INMATE MANSON: (Laughter) Poof.

COMMISSIONER VAN COURT: Now, I notice that in
the most recent future plans it says, "Residence:
Mangon offers no plans for his future". And then in
the -~

JHMATE MAWNSON: I don't have a future, guy.
{Laughter) I never had a future.

COMMIESSIONER VAN COURT: Well, then in the

Q
%
g.
>
By
O
L
<
m
wn
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for cke'quuxe. He stated that he has not,

7.§§%ﬁéateﬂ‘in paroling, and that he would be

t in our society".

:ffSﬁﬁz Right on.
sgﬁﬁ&gﬁ VAN COURT: "His main concern at

7€&i§?ti§£;¥culéVbe to be released tc a gemeral

&ién}&gttiag in order, in order to program.” In
"]h&rfﬁards, yvou want to get back in general
opulation in prison.

ffiﬁ&x<ﬁa§sass I was supposed co have been

(fg&ﬁt}tﬁ“ﬁhé mainline in San Quentin from Vacaville,
fﬁﬁﬁvéﬁe§ﬁééﬁt me over here and locked me up for, so
&ﬁﬁ? éaﬁ §lay act my face over there at some movies,
',right; séma more.,

 ' ’gﬁxxiasxaxxn VAN COURT: Okay, 80 you really
?émﬁft ha?arany parole plans?

‘f*ﬁﬁ%i MANESON: Well, I don't think parole

; @%be a reasonable perspective. I don't really,
3&,‘§ﬁ3t take a parole, anyway, not really. I'm
'7§kiﬁﬁ£ng, you know, I'm here. We're going through the
changes of it, but I would like to go back to couxt.

I mmﬁ;d like to get my chance, my day in court. We're
based and founded on that. Sooner or later, even if I
@@ﬁ taﬁignt; you're still going o have to give me a
‘trisl. Booner or later, that court going to click,

and when that big chair clicks, it's going to be

‘@g in '92 it says "Manson stated that he has

S S
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. right, and I'm going to get my, my rights.

C10NER VAN COURT: Mr. Manson, those ars'

>X§§@saiana"that, that are Jjust part of the parole
heariné, is to come up with what your plans are so
that‘wé have some idea.
‘ INMATE MAMSON: Yeah. Well, --

'CmﬁhiSSIGQER VAN COURT: Now, the other phase
- of, of the portion of the hearing that I'm handling is
:yletﬁars. And we received a whole bunch of letters.
Ragaﬁding you perscnally, there's -- Apparently there

was some kind of a coupon in one of the magazines in

the newspapers about whether the general population
wanted you to parole or wanted you to remain in
prison, and apparently there was 2,072 coupons sent
back in. And then there was also 257 letters that
were written in your regard. However, I have one
letter here that I will read, and that's from the Los
3ﬁgales»Police Department, and it's dated February 25,

1897. It says "The Los Angeles Police Department

3@5 walcomes the opportunity to respond to the pending
Qi” parcle hearing for Charles Manson, your CDC number B-
22 33920, which is scheduled for the week of March 24,

23 1997. The facts of this case speak for themselves.
 §& The consummate brutality of the unsgpeakable

25 premeditated murders for which Mr. Manson has been

a5 convicted clearly demonstrate his wanton disvegard for
27 human life. The most --"

SIAIHOH Y WO dNKIOoRD)
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MANSOM: Now, stop.

‘ﬁﬁﬁﬂiﬁﬁ!@ﬁ;g VAN COURT: Okay.

¢ Now, that's my point, exactly.

INMATE MANSOX

If I were guilty of that, that would be true, but as

long as that court stands, then that's what makes me

 §§§€ IMém,ts~that man's mind. That is not me. He

7?f39t9 hié_reality from that court. If that court says

~ifm,g§il§y, he's going to agree with it. If a Roman

'“catﬁmlié éémes over here and gets in your district

attornéy‘s“office, {tapping on table} Rome, mama,

Rome. That's talking all the way back to cne cross,
"and they'll do anything in the world to put one cross

" back in order because if they don't put one cross back

in order, they got Islam right up their ass from
Chicago bouncing that goddamned fucking basketball.
Saoner or later, you guys are going to have to step
outVing;his hallway and see who this hallway belongs
to, . ?hat's my mop and broom cover in the corner, Jack,
yau‘knaw,\ Whatever you guys are playing ocout there,
that's nice for you to play when you got the mocney,

that's cocl. But when you're down in the hard time

where you ain't got nothing but mine you're mopping

and slopping with, you got to deal with what you've
got to deal from here, honey buns. And when you can
do that, then that's the penitantiary. I don't know
all the things you know, but you don'‘t know the things

I know, either. I don't disrespect you and take your

SIAIH O H Y WODaALIOoRI)
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cking rights. You can't
ck me. I didn't have nothing 1t :
iggagla; pericd. I've told yau‘tﬁatf

the line. I wesn't arocund anyone

‘illéd’ I'm not saying I'm not;cagabié

g it my elf, but I'm just saying this, I Aid

‘and I could have proved it in a court of

ER V§§\§QURT: C-ay, that's on the

wa‘ﬁkﬁSﬁE: Yes, sir.

SIONER VAN COURT: Let me finish this

's very brief.

i&@ﬁ: Thank you.
SSIONER VAN COURT: "He must never be

© inflict the horrible evil of which he is

upon society. The community remains fully

in its belief that Charles Manson remain in

the rest of his life. Please keep this

‘%ﬁﬁiﬁeﬁiei ﬁurﬁher developments pursuant to

AQORID

ﬁégﬁiﬁn 3042. Very truly yours, Willie L.

(phonetic) Chief of Police, by W. Gartland,

: “§ Captain, Commanding Officer, Robbery /

ivision.v

ATE MAWEON: And what happened to Chief
Gates {(phonetic)? And the Gates Hotel, my mother,
Luh?

SIAIHOH YV WODON
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VAN COURT: Darrell (phanatic}

"JTSQK; Oh, well, then where does that
"é my3m@€har, cut on the street corner? I mean
T just drmve up -~ This guy just drove up after

ve uﬁ He 8 a kid to me. That's on 13th znd

”ip;anetxc) where they're running a whorehouse.

f:Thatfs whexe my mother came from Texas. She was the
 f?firsc @utlaw that came te this part of the world.

| ccxxzssxouxx VAN COURT: Okay, but at least
‘that‘s the whole total of the inform~tion I have.

MATE MANSON: Yeah. Well, --

SSIONER VAN COURT: And what I'll do now

‘stgﬁwx K&RSQH« But ‘t seems kind of unfair
;that you want to just pick one policeman who, who

' wants ta stand up against me. Why don't you go back
 ta;En§ﬁana'where the first guy arrested me when I was
: § 1ibtie kid? He went all the way and became a chief,
Aiéﬁ@, ﬁna*we were friends all the way (laughter).
 ¥@&§.' Yeah. Yeah.

| COMMISSIONER VAN COURT: Okay. That was the
 _@§1y,i§tcax that I had to read, --

s : 7€ MANSON: Uh-huh.

COMMISSIOKER VAN COURT: -- 80 1'd@ like to

rebturn now to the Chairman and --

NMATE MANBOM: Yeah. Am I American citizen?

'SIATHOHY WOISALORID
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- me for that, right?
&;vﬁgféguaws You bet.

Right on.

ISSIONER BARER: Mr. Douglas, any
SSIONER DOGGLAS: No, I have no

NG COMMISSIONER BAKER: Any questions,
NER VAN CGURT: HNo, I have no

ING COMMISSIONER BAKER: Any questions,

‘DISTRICT ATTORNEY KAY: No questions

Closing

Yes. Finding

is the easiest
;;étryOﬂ’llAhaVE this year. Mr. Manson and I
‘that he will never be suitable for parole.
on is a remorseless, cold-blooded murderer.
taken into custody on October 12, 1969, and the
! @ that he's had since that time is the fact
‘he's physically aged. Other than that, he's the
i‘ﬁﬁﬁé"ﬁsﬁﬁﬁﬁ he wag in 1969. Mr. Manson

N $§§ﬁ@$%iﬁﬁ§ﬁ == And he's never guite understood the

law of conspiracy and aiding and abetting, and that's

'SIAIHOH VY WOdBAL0RID
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/ he thinks that he's not guilty of this. He told

B ﬁkﬁr ?@_ﬁlé to commit murder. He didn't kill them
| [ﬁi@g&lﬁ,_gm«hé thiﬂks‘that he's not responsible, but
" §grtun§te;y, in California, if somebody masterminds
*'ﬁﬁﬁders; &hey*re just as guilty as the people that

'-inflict’;h@'fatal wound .

,,iﬁﬁ$$$:§§359ﬁz You've made that up since themn.

'ﬂwna;ﬂwas npt‘the case.

PRESIDING COMMISSIONER BAKER: Mr. Manson, Mr.

‘Kay didn't interrupt you, so I'm going to ask you nnt

' to interrupt him.

INKMATE MANSON: Okay, okay. All right. Yeah.

'I'm just making a mental note.

' PRESIDING COMMISSTONER BAKER: Okay.

33@“@? DISTRICT ATTOKNEY XAY: Mr. Manson

,mgsharmindéd nine of the mest brutal, senseless

ﬁﬁfdgﬁ& in the annals of American crime. And the

,“&ﬁgﬂéfs.started with the, the murder of Gary Hinman,
. ﬁﬁ@ was a rock musician, and the reason he was
- murdered was because Mr. Manson directed his followers

- to get Mr. Hinman to turn over property toc him because

they were collecting property to prepare for war, the
race war that Mr. Manson thought was coming. Mr.
Hinman was tortured over a three-day period with Mr.
Mansgon actually cutting off pa:zt of hig ear with a,
with 8 sword. The seven Tate-La Bianca murders, the

reagon that those people were, were picked -- And
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h%t kﬂ@w Mr. Manson. Mr. Manson didn't know
'4ﬂr’ Maﬁgon’wanted to blame these murders on
 jc§s fQ%start a race war. He actually went in the

. Bianca house. And one thing that was left out of

ﬁl¥§nr‘statament of facts was he stole Mrs. La Bianca's
f w%iIét‘and‘hadfit planted in what he thought was
 ~L§¢¢&ﬁ§; (phcnétic) an area populated namely by blacks
f .at‘£ﬁé,;i&é,»because he wanted a black person to use
"ﬁﬁé ¢£edit cards in the wallet and get blamed for the
ﬁ#r&&? so that that would star:t the race war, whites
"gﬁing dagn and killing blacks in retaiiation for these
 énxdexs,7 Mr. Manson told his followers to commit
”héinaus murders, and they followed his direction. 2And
Tex Watson took rope with him and hung Sharon Tate
while he, she was still alive by throwing a rope over
v#tﬁe beam, one ¢f the beams of the ceiling in the
‘}‘li§in§ raeﬁ. And in the La Bianca murder, there was

 t$ngVin blood on the walls, ¢on the refrigerator,

ﬁ"ﬁparved in Mr. La Bianca's abdomen. Between the

“”mﬂféﬁxs 156 stab wounds were inflicted on the

Vviéﬁimﬁ. The last murder he was convicted of, at the
ﬁ&ﬁs time he was convicted of the Hinman murder, was
the murder ©of Donald "Sherty" Shay. That wag on
August 28, 196%. Mr. Shay was a ranch hand at Spahan

Ranch who was, knew Manson and the "the family" were

#p to no good and tried to get them kicked off the

ranch, and he got murdered for his efforts.
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 §$@‘&3§3§., |

| DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY KAY: Besides
'ﬁ@g§erﬁin§ing these murders, Mr. Manson has been a
_,t@rzible pzisoﬁer. At the time of the, his last
1'ﬁ§§ring;:hé\a¢tually had 57 CDC 115s which were

. séfi#ﬁs»viplaticns. Now, according to the Board
‘;;rééaft-thi§ time, he has 14. I'm not sure if ait's 13
,jﬁeri;4grbutithat should give him a grand total 70 CDC
a;gl&SS %hiQh’are serious violations. His record is
‘f £a§1eté(with asséulting prison guards and staff
\ﬁgmberﬁ,'SPitting on them, throwing hot coffee on

"  them, threatening to kill them. Your heart really
V §@es out to the people have to work with Mr. Manson.
Vthat thay’have to put up with this type of conduct.
He also has in his past, in Vacaville he was in
gaﬁsession of LSD. When he was transferred to
Vacaville to San Quentin, they found a hacksaw blade
 :gaéaea1ed in the insole of his shoe. And he also,
:§é§n~ké was in Vacaville, had escape plans that they,
 §§§3 they caught him with. ©Now, that's just things
‘that happened before this last hearing. Since his
i&&i hearing, of course, he's threatened to murder one
of the guarde. He's threatened staff members. He
assaulted, the report said "non-prisoner", and I'm not
gure exactly who that was, but he shouldn't have

sgsaulted anybody. He was trafficking in narcotics,

UTY COMMISSIONER DOUGLAS: It's the back-up.
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%’@@@&ﬁssian of a stabbing instrument. Mr. Manson,
 §§€§$ they wcnié finish their dinners at Spahn Ranch,
~:w§u&ﬁ%§$aaeh to his followers. AaAnd one of the things
he:w&s telling them is that there are no laws.

. There's né'righﬁ or wrong, and it'g okay to commit
;mﬁgdeif Now, the fact that Mr. Manson is not
a EQiléﬁiﬁgrthe regulations in prison is understandable
fﬁagéﬁge7hedoesn't believe that there are any laws.
ﬁ"gKefié:a‘law unto himself. He wil? do whatever he
wants, whenever he wants. I found the psychiatric
report vafy’interesting, and I was pleased that Mr.
,Mans&n‘likad Dr. Evans' report because I did, too, and
"I thought Dr. Evans had good insight into Manson,
aayingithat "He had a severe perscnality disorder®,
&n§ thE operative word is "severe", and was
éhﬁracterizéd by "Narcissistic, manipulative and
aaﬁiopa&hic featureg". That means the guy is in love
wiﬁﬁ'himself. He can manipulate others, and he is
4séﬁi@u81y anti-social. That's the same way he wasg in

;1959% and that's what lead us to the murders that

zitf we're talking about today. Dr. Evans said that the

- 22 ‘ggﬁgn@sis ig not good. Well, it's never been good for
ﬁ? ; Mr. Manson. Dr. Evansg also said that he presents a
ﬁ%: danger greater than average. Well, I would have to
ﬁ%\ gay it's probably a hundred miles above average. And
25 the thing I like most that Dr. BEvans gaid isg that "Mr.
27 Manson is8 a dangerous individual®. I think that
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's an understatement, that he's still a dangerous
f}unﬁiviaﬁél. 3 think‘the reports speak very loudly to
‘ iag\péﬂitian‘ané to the fact that Mr. Manson is
{i{&iﬁﬁrly ﬁnsuitabl& for parole, and I respectfully ask
V{,ﬁhe §aard for the maximum five-year denial. I wish it
'ééuld bé longer, but the law only allows for five
'jfyﬁa?s,‘sq'that‘s what I'll ask for.

' PRESIDING COMMISSIONER BAKER: Thank you. Mx.
'”ﬁénson; do you have anything to cell the Board?

| INMATE MANSOW: Yeah, I thought the court
reéessad,' What is this guy doing?

PRESIDING COMMISSIONER BAKER: No, we'll recess
in a faW'winutes. You can speak --

- INKATE MANSON: Well, no, no, I'm talking #bout
the court that we were in before, the court in L.A.,
Charles (phonetic) Older was setting in that chair
before.

?EESIDIBG COMMISSIONER BAKER: I don't know
anythingAabﬁut that .

INKATE MANSON: Now, well, Charles Older is
\53111 my jﬁdge in my courtroom. In my mind, Charles
Older sets in that chair in my mind up there on that
bench. So all the head people are still Charles Qlder
to me, so when Charles Older said this court is in
session, when he sentenced me Lo the death penalty,
and he said that the court was in session -- What is

he doing? He hasg no entrance into, to my life after
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‘6f chings that's going fit whatever they're

i _éﬁ”$§ﬁab0ﬁy does in their world is on them.
_z#iaﬁtkéif,basiness. The Kilgore (phonetic) clan of
ffﬁggtu9k¥ and the Dunn (phonetic) clan of Scotland are
| ‘téingftegetner with the Manson clan. That's out of
ggiﬁir‘?éfcg Base down in North Carolina,
,ipfﬁegékgga; Hdrth Carclina. We just landed some
ff?e@pié fr0m<Sé0tland who came over here, and I told
‘/th&miﬁhéy didn't'giva me my rights, sc that's okay,
,5lyauican keep them. 1I'll take them as I go because my
fﬁgﬁhersfare clansmen, and I'm a clansman, and I'll
*maﬁch %hére for hell and wherever he goes to forever
'fiw*that.' So I could be wrong maybe in hell, but I
55&?‘& ﬁhink heaven would agree, or if heaven agrees,
i~w§’e0ﬁid dance that out in the desert because I

-‘already came off the Terminal Island Navy

X * i£i§$nca. I am United States government. Nixon,
 §$§}~Jﬁé§e‘G1der, there in that court to Justice
‘iﬁagglaﬁw " It's good to see you, Mr. Douglas.
73§aﬁtiful {laughter). Yeah, Mr. Van (phonetic)
{laughter). I used to work with him, too. You know,
yéﬁ'maka me in to be all the bad guys. That's okay.
That's the game you're playing with Hollywocod. I'm
not gﬁsd or bad (laughter). 1I'tu just that guy that
does what I have to do. You know who I am. You know

me., It's the chain in command, section eight

Qé%ﬁi@ have followed me around, just making up
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IDING COMMISSIONER BAKER: Do you think

“ §églre suifah$a,fdr parcle?

7 ISOW: No, no, I wouldn't. No, I

~ wouldn't. I got too many problems, too many problems,
ﬂiaﬁéqifm daigg<tco many things. I'm really invol ed in
f{aflaﬁvcf things. I've got a web site that I'm working
 ?9§;;”w‘ 2

' PRESIDING COMMISSIONER BAKIR: Okay.

INMATE MANSON: -- and I have a lot of other
'f@cglegy”t?i§s‘that I'm trxrying to put into play. I‘'ve
/Aba&ﬁ gi?§n~a lot of influence, so0 I'm trying to use it
in a‘§§siﬁive perspective. I've got some helpers.
'ﬁnﬁrl do go to Alcoholics Anonymous because the AA .as
&lﬁays been a sincere iriend,,and it's always helped
.@h& winos, and I kind of get along with the winos. So
I'm doing what I can. I'm learning to start all over.
Eﬁ@ Ivk&ep\starting all over, but I got these little-
l@iﬁﬂé&*gﬁoyla who keep dragging the past and keep
‘tﬁxaﬁing their judgments over on me as if the
Fiﬁzgﬁr&lds {phonetic) don't belong to the clan, also,
HMr. Fitzgeﬁald‘

FRESIDING COMMISSIONER BAKER: Well, let me asgk
yvou this, how long do you think it will be before you
are ready for parole?

INKATE MAWSON: Ready for parole, that's a big
word., That's a big step, guy. I'm having trouble
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out of 8 wing. I was trying to get to a
here I can get a little reality back in

#e. “Ban’t‘you see what's been thrown on top
me? |

| 93&;3‘19}:&{&3 COMMISSIONER BAKER: I understand
 what yqu?ré;saying*

o ', £ﬁx§w$ §iKSOKa Oh, my goodness, I've been
§¥¢&r5yiﬁg{ &inéﬁdible} ding dong across these little
1 §hi€kyAracts on rooty toot (phonetic). We're up with
;}?Hﬁthér Gcbse flying this whole world in the ozones.
'Qﬂa géﬁyagw@g {phonetic) going on the Internet. Rome
is ia élaygwith the Department of Corrections on CCs
V (phaneti¢), trying to bring the Feather Rivers back in
‘thé @ésart back into the play. The water in
,ﬁalifarnia is threatened by all the agueducts and
artificial rivers, so the CCC (phonetic} and the
ﬁ#gien&i Guard have taken up the stand against taking

,a@% the water off the land and giving it to the city.

_We're trying to get some of the wetlands back so there
7 §$§ﬁt“§£~some chance for survival on the planet Earth,
Eﬁt we haven't been able to reach any intelligent l1life
forms yet. Everybody wants to bigger or better or
throw the ball further. Everybody ig in a game.

They're in a movie. They've lost the perspective of

25 their emlders and their fathers, and government is just

9%
27 You've got to give me my Constitutional rights. If

going to nothing because you won't give me my rights.
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: on't have a Constitution, and you're
to Eggl!ﬁhina, You're not going to fool

‘re not going to fool the vVietnamese, and

e certainly not geing to fuol me. I know what I
I eQé1d'§ave proved what happened. I'm not even

;geaératianrof the 60s. My generation is :.he

IDING COMMISSIONMER BAKER: All right, thank

yfﬁ;fﬁr;yﬁansaﬁ; We're going to ecess at this time,

gfit’S“aggreximately 25 minutes after 2:00. We'll
a i1“yQu:b$Qk in a few minutes with cur decision.

RECESS& S
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CALIFORNIA BOARD OF PRISON TERHMS
| | DECISION
PRESIDING COMMISSIONER BAKER: Thank you.

Wa'ra back on the record in the matter of Charles

"Hanggn, ID number B-33920. The Panel reviewed all the
_information received from the public and relied on the
fallowiﬁg’circumstances in concluding that prisoner is

 not suitable”for parole and would pose an unreasonable

risk of danger to society and a threat to public

‘ safaty\if“reieased from prison. The offense itself

was carried out in a manner which exhibits a callous
disrggard for the life and the suffering of another.
Multiple victims were attacked, injured and / or
kiiled in the same or separate incidences. And the
murder of one victim did not deter the prisoner from
1§ter committing other criminal offenses,
sy&éifiqallyﬁ more murders. The prisoner has an
sséalating pattern of criminal conduct, an unstable
social history, and he's failed to profit from

gociety's previous attempts to correct his

criminality. Such attempts include juvenile camp,

prior prison terms and parole. The prisoner has
failed to upgrade educationally and vocationally as
previously recommended by the Board. He's not
participated in sufficient beneficial self-help and
therapy graggﬁmming, and he's failed to demonstrate
CHARLES MANSON B-33920 DECISION PAGE 1 3/27/97
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“ﬁé‘éf‘§§$1tive change. Misconduct while
i ted includes 13 115s since hié last Board of
k/:sﬂbkﬁ&rﬁs,héaring. The psychiatric report dated
Jaﬁ@%ﬁy 13, 14, 1997 by Dr. Evans is unfavorable. In
pﬁrﬁ; B?.,Evaﬂs states that his violence potential is
 ‘stil1 ccﬁéiaexaﬁ greater~than~average. IHe says "Since
 ‘in§a$a gﬁﬁ@ﬁn practices manipulation, power and
lfgﬁﬁtrel‘cvgr his followers, he is still consid=sred to
- be a dangeguua man, especially if he were to partake
 £3 iil@gﬁlvdrug abuse.¥ The Panel makes the following
finﬂin@s,(that therapy in a controlled setting is
needed, but motivation and amenability are
»qnesticnable. In view of the prisoner’s assaultive
history, his continued negative behavior and his lack
‘of program participation, there's no indicatien the
prisoner wauid be behave differently if he was
paroled. The prisoner is denied parocle for five
?é@r@. The hearing Panel finds it is not reasonable
- to expect that parole would be granted at a hearing
during the following five years, and the specific
reasons for that finding are as follows. First of all
is the serious crimes themselves. He participated in
riine murders, victime selacted at random to Ffulfill
his idealistic dream of Helter Skelter. As a result,
& longer period of observation and evaluation is
reguilred sefore the Board should set a date. The
SHARLES HAHBON B-33920 DECIBION PAGE 2 3je%/97
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V‘priSGn%r has 13 1158 since his last hearing. The

recent psychiatric report dated January 13 and 14 by

V’Er;'Evans indicates a need for a longer period of

obgservation, evaluation and / or treatment, and the
priéaner has not completed necessary preogramming

essential to his adjustment and needs additional time

td'gain»such programming. He has not participated in

ar'completed sufficient self-help and therapy

 programming, any vocational trade or obtained his GED.

The Panel recommends during the next five years that

the prisoner . become and remain discipiinary-free, that

he work toward reducing his custody level, that he

upgrade vccationally and educationally and participate
in self-help and therapy programming. That's the
conclusion of the reading of the decision. I'll poll
the Panel and see if they have any comments. MHMr.
Douqlas?

DEPUTY COMMIBBIONER DOUGLAS: No, I have no
comments, Mr. Chair.

?ﬁEBIDIKG COMMISBIONER BAKER: Mr. Van Court?

COKKI&SXONBR VAN COURT: No, I have no

comments.

FPRESIDING COMMISSIONER BAKER: That concludes
the hearing, Mr. Manson.

IHMATE MANBON: All righe.

PRESIDING COMMISBIONER BAKER: The time is

CHARLESE WAWEON B~-3392¢ DECISION PAGE 3 3727797
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All right, let me, let me have

‘a little tag on this, if I can. I accept this
~§écisien. ,Iﬁ;s cool. What I'd like for you to do, in
v_yQu?van miné$?‘parsonally, everybbdy that has a
f,pgréanéi miﬁ§ of their own, could poésiblg consider
‘i that;ﬁs§ 1bngéf that you let this conviction stand and
’th;s iitt1é—Ha1£ar Skelter scheme of the district

x‘attarney to get his particular reality over inteo the

play, that's geoing to be the reality that they're
perpetuating. That's not the reality that I'm
patpetuatiﬁg. I'm not saying that I wasn't involved.

I'm saying that I did not break man's law, nor did I

" break God's law. Consider that in the judgments tLat

you have for yourselves.
W4

PRESIDING COMMISBIONER BAKER: Thank you, Mr.

Haﬁﬂon.
IHNMATE MANBON: Good day.
PREBIDING COMMISSIONER BAKER: Good day.
Iﬁk&?a HANSBON: Thank you.

~=000==

PAROLE DENIED FIVE YEARS
EPFECTIVE DATE OF THIS DECISION WUL 1 0 1997

CHARLES MANSON B~-33920 DECIBION PAGE 4 /27797
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